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July 6, 2022

Jason Haman, Operator

GFL Environmental Inc.

9 East Industrial Rd PO Box 968
Blind River, Ontario

POR 1B0O

Dear Jason Haman:

Re: Application for Approval
Amendment to ECA No.16-SAU-91538 - Addition of a 3rd Drying Bed
Huron Shores Municipality, District of Algoma
Reference Number 5241-C44SL5

As discussed in the telephone conversation on June 27, 2022 and emails dated June 24, 2022
with Christopher Munro, Senior Waste Engineer, you will not be able to provide all required
supporting information at this time. Since we cannot process your proposal without this
information, your application is considered withdrawn and the above-noted file is now closed.

In order to re-new your Environmental Compliance Approval No.16-SAU-91538, please submit
a new application complete with all required supporting information and appropriate application
fee at least 3 months prior to the expiry of the date of July 1, 2023. Within the application please
also include hydrogeological and surface water assessments of the dewatering trenches, as well
as, details of how the trenches are designed and constructed as per Conditions 5 through 17 of
the ECA 16-SAU-91538.

We also emphasize that under section 20.2 of Part II.1 of the Environmental Protection Act,
(Act) you are required to obtain an approval under section 20.3 of Part II.1 of the Act before
construction, alteration, extension, replacement or change of use of a waste disposal site,

including change of the type of waste handled at an approved site.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Christopher Munro, Senior Waste
Engineer at (437) 772-8538.

Yours truly,
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Mohsen Keyvani, P.Eng.
Director

appointed for the purposes of Part I1.1 of the Environmental Protection Act

CM/

c: District Manager, MECP Sault Ste. Marie
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